Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 2:01 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: TG Lim (LKK Auto); claims

Subject: Re: SGE205S - Finalization

Attachments: SGE 205 S - MARKED ESTIMATE.pdf

Hi Shiau Chan,

Please see below and attached revised estimate.

Labour
Parts SN & Paint
$1,201.40 S 30.00 S 600.00
S 72.90 S 30.00 S 600.00
S 50.20 S 30.00 S 120.00
S 501.30 S 30.00 S 60.00 Reduce as requested
$328.80 take out as requested $200.00 $ 60.00
S 495.40 S 40.00
S 59.06
S 4844
S 48.44
S 57.05
S 57.05
$472.90 take out as requested
22.30
S 472.90
S 22.30 take out as requested
S 468.90
S 245.60
$3,800.94 - 25% = $2,850 $360.00 $ 1,440.00

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom
are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Best Regards,
Joey
Motor Claims Department

BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD

On Thu, 3 Mar 2022 at 09:09, Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@l|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Joey,



